
From: Autumn Salamack <asalamack@shorelinewa.gov>  
Sent: Monday, October 5, 2020 10:50 AM 
To: Pollie McCloskey <pmccloskey@shorelinewa.gov> 
Subject: Council recognition for Climate Challenge participants 
 
Hi Pollie,  
 
We’d like to have Council recognize our top performing teams in the Shoreline Climate Challenge in late 
2020. The current campaign runs through the end of October so we’ll have the names of the top 
teams/groups to recognize in early November.  I wanted to ask what the best format was for recognizing 
participants (a resolution?) and what timing would work for this recognition before the end of 
2020.  There would be one top team, one top community group and a general summary of how many 
households participated, their collective impact, etc. to be shared.    
 
Thanks, 
Autumn 
 
Autumn Salamack | Environmental Services Coordinator 
She/Her Pronouns 
Community Services | City of Shoreline | (206) 801-2452 

 
 

mailto:asalamack@shorelinewa.gov
mailto:pmccloskey@shorelinewa.gov
https://shorelineclimatechallenge.org/

